

FOR PROFIT CORPORATION UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)

FILED

03 DEC 11 PM 3:17

SECRETARY OF STATE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

DOCUMENT # P02000126594

1. Entity Name

HOLLYWOOD 20, INC.



DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

2. Principal Place of Business

4111 N. LOCKWOOD RIDGE RD

Suite, Apt. # etc.

3. Mailing Address

4111 N. LOCKWOOD RIDGE RD

Suite, Apt. # etc.

City & State

SARASOTA, FL

Zip

34234

Country

USA

City & State

SARASOTA, FL

Zip

34234

Country

USA

REINSTATEMENT

03

05/06/03 90056 001

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE

\$150.00

4. FI Number

20-0324929

Applied For

Not Applicable

5. Certificate of Status Desired ☐\$8.75 Additional
Fee Required

7. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent

Name

SMITH, JOHN

Street Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceptable)

4111 N. LOCKWOOD RIDGE RD

City

SARASOTA

FL

Zip Code

34234

DO NOT WRITE
IN THIS SPACE

8. The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida. I am familiar with and accept the obligations of registered agent.

SIGNATURE

Signature, typed or printed name of registered agent and date is required.

(NOTE: Registered Agent signature required when reinstating)

DATE

January 1-May 1, Fee is \$150.00

After May 1, Fee is \$550.00

Amended UBR is \$61.25

Make Check Payable to Florida Department of State

9. Election Campaign Financing

Trust Fund Contribution ☐\$5.00 May Be
Added to Fees

10. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

TITLE

P/S/T/D

NAME

SMITH, JOHN

STREET ADDRESS

4111 N. LOCKWOOD RIDGE RD.

CITY-STATE-ZIP

SARASOTA, FL 34234

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

TITLE

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY-STATE-ZIP

DO NOT WRITE
IN THIS SPACE

12/11

12. I hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Section 119.07(3)(f), Florida Statutes. I further certify that the information indicated on this report or supplemental report is true and accurate and that my signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an officer or director of the corporation or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 507, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears in Block 10 or on an Attachment with an address, with all other, like empowered.

SIGNATURE:

11-11-03

(941) 351-4000

SIGNATURE AND TYPED OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER OR DIRECTOR

DATE

SIGNATURE

CR2E034B (12/02)

**Roy W. Howard, Esquire
Attorney at Law**

Admitted to Practice:
Florida and Michigan

1734 Northgate Boulevard
Sarasota, Florida 34234
Phone: (941) 351-4000, Ext. 4429
Facsimile: (941) 351-4717

VIA FACSIMILE, FOUR (4) PAGES

December 11, 2003

Attn: Sean Toner
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32312

Fax Number (850) 245-6017

Re: HOLLYWOOD 20, INC., P02000126594, 2003 UBR

Dear Mr. Toner:

Enclosed please find a copy of the completed 2003 UBR for the referenced corporation. The corporation did not receive the May correspondence regarding the need for a Federal EIN, otherwise I would not have initiated the email correspondence asking about the status of the corporation when we received a notice that it was delinquent. Once we were told that the corporation needed a Federal EIN, we consulted with our CPA about the proper tax structure for the corporation, applied for the EIN and after receiving it in a notice dated November 4, 2003 (following) sent another original UBR with the EIN included in a letter dated November 11, 2003 (also following). As you know we have already paid \$150.00 for this 2003 UBR.

I am very concerned that our correspondence (both ways) does not seem to be making it through the U.S. Mail or is being misplaced. I am following up this issue with the corporation and I hope you are doing the same at your division. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,



Roy W. Howard

Enclosures
RWH/del